IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI

AT KANSAS CITY

DENELLE GINDER                               )  Thomas C. Clark

                                                                   )  “In the Admiralty Jurisdiction”




Plaintiff                 )

                                                                   )   Case Number 516 –CV09389 

vs                                                               )    

                                                                   )   Judicial Notice of Frauds

CAPITAL FEDERAL SAVINGS,INC. )   of Joel F. May, imposter judge





                   )




Defendants            )

“MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION”

By 

“Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”


COMES NOW, Denny Ray Hardin, as an “American Citizen”, not a 

“UNITIED STATES CITIZEN”. I now lawfully challenge Joel F. May as a 

“Foreign Agent” 22 USC 611 unlawfully holding the “Public Office” of “Judge” 

in violation of the “Original 13th Amendment”. As a member of the “MISSOURI 

BAR ASSOCIATION” he has denied due process of law to support the criminal 

acts of David R Frensley and allowed a “fictitious entity” to be represented in this 

cause of action. Unless Joel F. May can produce “CAPITAL FEDERAL 

SAVINGS” in court to establish a lawful “Agency” with David R. Frensley, this 

is clearly “Conspiracy Against Rights” 18 USC 241by David R. Frensley and Joel 

F. May to steal property paid for in full. Judge Thomas C. Clark has clearly 

willfully neglected his duty, to administer due process of law and passed this case 

to a less honorable man to commit these “frauds”. The “Frauds” present in this 

cause of action are as follows: 

Fraud 1: (Lack of Agency)

Under the common law principal of “Agency” a “Principal” has the right to contract with anyone as an “Agent”. The “Agency” between Denelle Grinder (Principal) and Denny Ray Hardin (Agent) has been lawfully established in this “Court of Record” RSMo. 476.010 by the signature of both parties of the contract under Article I, Section 13 of the Constitution of Missouri on all court pleadings.

David L. Frensley has commited “Fraud upon the court” by claiming to represent the “Defendant” (CAPITOL FEDERAL SAVINGS, INC.). This “Agency” can not be lawfully established. Common law dictates a corporation has no rights, no privileges and no immunity. A corporation can not speak, can not write, can not contract, therefore it can not be represented by any “Foreign Agent” 22 USC 611. Unless David L. Frensley can produce his client in open court for cross examination, no lawful “Agency” exists and can not be recognized by any lawful judge. This is fraud on the court by David L. Frensley and Joel F May to allow a “Fictitious Agency” to prevail in a civil action. 

Fraud 2: (Fraudulent Claim)

David L. Frensley has fraudulently claimed to represent the “Note Holder” in this cause of action. But to date has refused to present this lawfully required document. Upon challenge “CAPITOL FEDERAL SAVINGS, INC.” fraudulent “agent” has claimed they are not the “Note Holder” but the server of the “Note Holder”. Possession if 9/10ths of the law, the other 1/10th is the Original Note Holder’s claim. This court lacks “Subject Matter Jurisdiction” because the “original wet ink signed note” is not present in court, as lawfully required of all court for the determination of contracts under UCC3-302. Therefore by David L Frensley claims to represent the “Note Holder” and his failure to produce the original note, clear fraud upon the court is established. 

Fraud 3: ( Extortionate Credit Transaction)

Because “CAPITOL FEDERAL SAVINGS, INC.” has received full payment for  this debt and has not come forward to claim any more is owed, the “Order” is “irregular” because the Defendant has not appeared and made any claim to this court of record. David L. Frensley has fraudulently claimed an “Agency” and fraudulent claims a debt is still owed. His conduct is clearly criminal as “Extortionate Credit Transaction” 18 USC 891-894 by extending a debt past payment in full. This “Racketeering Activity” 18 USC 1961 is currently under investigation by federal authorities.

Fraud 4: (Deception to mislead the Court)

David L. Frensley has fraudulently claimed Denny Ray Hardin is practicing law without a license. Denny Ray Hardin is not practicing law, because this is a “Corporate Court” of the “STATE OF MISSOURI”, not a “Judicial Court” operating under “Constitutional Authority”. Law can only be practiced in a judicial court of proper jurisdiction, whereby the “Judge” is not a “Foreign Agent” 22 USC 611, whereby all “American Citizens” are entitled to their rights, privileges and immunities under the “Constitution of the United States of America”. JACKSON COUNTY, MISSOURI fails on both these points. Therefore, this is further “Fraud” on the court, to diminish the status of a “Paying Agent” and remove the “truth” from the “Public Record”. 

SUPPORTING LAW


The one Supreme Court for the United States of America has repeatedly heard arguments about attorneys fraudulent claims to a “Monopoly” on the courts within the United States of America. The Supreme Court views the practice of law as a freedom of speech issue. Everyone has the right to freedom of expression and no “STATE GOVERNMENT” has the authority to require a license to express one’s self in any court. This case came to a head in 1969 when they ruled, “And our decisions have made clear that a person faced with such an unconstitutional licensing law may ignore it and engage with impunity in the exercise of the right to free expression for which the law purports to require a license.” Shuttlesworth v. Birmingham (Alabama) 394 US 147 (1969).  

LAWFUL CHALLENGE TO JURISDICTION

Unless this “Principal” (CAPITOL FEDERAL SAVINGS, INC.) comes forward and says a debt is owed, the court has issued an “Order” on “hearsay” evidence, by this “Affidavit” proved to be “Fraud” 18 USC 1001, “Perjury” and now “Legal Fraud”. “Fraud” relied and acted upon, by the person to whom it was made, constitutes “legal fraud”. The foregoing “frauds” clearly remove all lawful “jurisdiction” of this court for lack of “subject matter”, lack of “Defendant” and lack of the “Original Note”. This “fraud” was carried out with malice, intent and knowledge, to deceive this court that it has proper “jurisdiction” to dismiss the “truth”, presented by “Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, without a “Counter-Affidavit” signed by the “Note Holder”. This is clearly a violation of “International Law”, lawfully binding on all courts within the United States of America, as clearly established in UCC3-603. The offer of full payment refused is evidence the debt is paid in full. There is no lawful opposition to this lawfully established “fact”. Unless Joel F. May can lawfully defeat the “Constitution for the United States of America”, the “Articles of Confederation”, the “Magna Carta”
the “United States Codes”, the “Universal Postal Union Regulations”(UPU Regulations), UCC Codes, Commercial Banking Regulations, Generally Accepted Accounting Principals and the Constitution of Missouri, all of which lawfully support the “Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin”, the “Order” of the court is without “Jurisdiction” as clear denial of “Due process of law”.  The one Supreme Court for the United States of America, has repeatedly held, once due process of law is denied all jurisdiction ceases. Joel F. May now stands without jurisdiction, without immunity, without authority of law, with an “Order” of “Fraud”.

Relief Requested


We demand the “Order” of “Joel F. May”, of June 2, 2009, be “withdrawn” as “Fraud on the Court” and removed from the “Public Record”. Refusal to comply with this lawful request, within 10 days will constitute “Falsifying a Public Record” fraudulently claiming a “Lawful Order”.


We demand a lawful  “Judgment” for “Plaintiff” with findings of facts and conclusions of law lawfully required by 5 USC 557(c)(3). Rules are not law, they are “imposter law” claiming authority to violate “Constitutional Mandates” in clear “Fraud” 18 USC 1001. A “Judge” is deemed to know the law and can only act with malice, intent and knowledge to break it. The “Supreme Law of the Land” defeats all “rules”. As an “American Citizen” I have all rights, all privileges and all immunities, bar none. As an “American Citizen” I am requesting a lawful “Judgment”, in this “Court of Record”, from the “Public Office” of “Judge”, by Joel F. May who currently controls it. Refusal to grant this lawful judgment will cause an “Appeal” to be filed in the “Judicial Court” of the “Judge Advocate General” in his “Admiralty Jurisdiction” 28 USC 1333 of “Equity”.

JUDICIAL NOTICE OF APPEAL


In addition to filing a “Notice of Appeal”, the right to appeal is lawfully preserved in this cause of action, pending the final “judgment” of this court.


Should this court refuse to grant the lawful “Relief Requested” within 30 days, an “Appeal” will be in the form of a “Criminal Complaint”. The following lawful authorities will be informed:

1. Universal Postal Union: (Mail Fraud)

      Because the “Order” indicates it was delivered to a corporate “fiction” (DENNY RAY HARDIN), when in fact it was delivered to a physical human being, Denny Ray Hardin, under UPU Regulations “Mail Fraud” is present. I will inform the “UPU” and request an investigation by “international authorities”.

2. Judge Advocate General: (Insurrection: 10 USC 333)

Because the attached “Order” of “Joel F. May” clearly states his violations of federal law, it will be presented to the “Judge Advocate General” along with an “Affidavit” outlining the crimes committed. Interference with commerce by declaring a bank can refuse legal tender 31 USC 5118. Extortionate credit transactions 18 USC 891-894 by creating a “fictitious obligation” 18 USC 514 to relinquish property based upon a “Fraudulent Order”. We will demand a “Review for Fraud” of the “Original Note” failure to produce will clearly prove the “Order”, “Fraud” because the “Original Note” is not present as lawfully required by UCC3-302. This clearly establishes interference with state and federal law, more commonly known as “Insurrection” 10 USC 333.

JUDICIAL NOTICE 

OF

 RACKETEERING INVESTIGATION


Because of this case the Court should take “Judicial Notice” of the current investigation by federal authorities. “CAPITOL FEDERAL SAVINGS, INC.” has been named as a “Defendant” of the “Criminal Complaint of Racketeering Activity” lawfully served on the “Judge Advocate General” and all government agencies of the “Federal Trade Commission”. The “Comptroller of the Currency” has requested account information for all “National Banks” named as Defendants. That information has been provided, its ramifications are clearly outlined in the attached “NOTICE OF REQUEST FOR AUDIT”. The President for the United States of America has been lawfully served with “NOTICE OF DISHONOR IN COMMERCE” allowing 60 days to enforce the law of commerce and prosecute those who have violated it. Failure to do so will cause this matter to be presented to the “Hague Convention”. Refusal to provide “Admiralty Jurisdiction” for enforcement of commerce, is grounds for loss of “Sovereign Nation Status”. Because so many “Foreign Agents” 22 USC 611 have violated these principals, like in this case, all “Governors” of all 50 “States” have been served with the attached “NOTICE OF DISHONOR OF ALL FOREIGN AGENTS” and allowed 60 days to comply with the “Original 13th Amendment” by abolishing the “MISSOURI BAR ASSOCIATION” or removing all “Foreign Agents” from all “Public Offices”. Failure to comply will cause a “PETITION FOR DISHONOR IN COMMERCE” for clear “Insurrection” 10 USC 333.


We dispute this debt and all claims of contract under 15 USC 1692g. This debt is paid in full UCC3-603. The “Fair Debt Collection Act” requires all collection to cease until the debt is validated by the principal 15 USC 1692g2.

28 USC 1746


I, Denny Ray Hardin, declare under the penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge , understanding and beliefs. This “Affidavit” is made without purpose of evasion or intent to mislead, if some fact is proved by facts, law and evidence to be incorrect, I reserve the right to amend it for the “truth” to be clearly stated. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth”, unless a “Counter Affidavit” signed under the penalty of perjury, is presented in dispute. “Truth is the law of “Commerce”. “Judgment” must follow the “Truth”. This “Affidavit” must be accepted as “Truth” in all Courts. Failure to do so is denial of the truth. 

God’s will be done.    







_________________________








Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

Notice to the agent is notice to the principal

Notice to the principal is notice to the agent

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE


I, Denny Ray Hardin, do herby certify that a copy of the foregoing, with attachments, was mailed by certified mail on this 6th day of June 2009 as follows:

Certified Mail # 7008 1140 0001 7961 3242

To: Thomas C. Clark, Circuit Judge

       C/O The 16th Judicial Circuit Court of Missouri

       415 East 12th Street

       Kansas City, MO 64106-2706

Certified Mail # 7008 1140 0001 7961 3259

To: Joel F. May, Circuit Judge

       C/O The 16th Judicial Circuit Court of Missouri

       415 East 12th Street

       Kansas City, MO 64106-2706

Certified Mail # 7008 1140 0001 7961 3266

To: David R. Frensley, Foreign Agent

       2 Cleaver II Boulevard, Suite 445

       Kansas City, MO 64112-1683







___________________________ 

            




Denny Ray Hardin, Agent
